
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello, Beth! 

Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk 
Wednesday, July 24, 2019 5:21 PM 
'Keating, Beth' 
RE: Notifications Renewal Form 

CORRESPONDENCE 
7/24/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 05957-2019 

Per your request, Gunster Law Firm's information has been updated to activate electronic notices of 
scheduled events. Specifically, notices of workshops and notices of rulemaking for the electric, gas, 
and telecommunications industries. 

Thank you for updating this information. If you have any further questions or concerns, please give 
us a call or send notification to clerk@psc.state.tl.us. 

Have a good evening! 

'Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Corrrmission C{e rl; 
:Ju>Yida 1Yu£1f1c Se rvice Convnission 
2540 Sfiun1a n{Oak B(vd~ 
'Ta [{aliassee, J[orida 32399-0850 
(Bso) 4 13-6770 

Please note: Florida flas a vety broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public. and media upon request. Therefore. your e·mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:15 PM 
To: Records Clerk; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: {BULK} Notifications Renewal Form 
Importance: Low 

Good afternoon! Attached, please find an updated notifications renewal form . My apologies for the delay. 
Thank you very much for your assistance and please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth 

1!1 S:,~"~.?,I~!3 
Beth Keating I Shareholder 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
p 850-521-1706 c 850-591-9228 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
ART GRAHArvl, CI-!AIRMAN 
JULIE I. BROWN 
DONALD J. POLMANN 

GARY r-. CLARK 
ANDREW Gil£'> r-AY 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSION CLEIU( 
(850) 4 13-6770 

Pt1blic Service Commission 
January 2, 2019 

Dear Subscriber: 

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Publ ic Service Commission's publication 
mailing lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, nnd/or 
telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to 
Section 283.55, Florida Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are 
also available on our website at W\-\'w.lloriclnpsc.com). 

Name: Ze-~ /{e~h~ 'i" Business Name: G (/, > ~~,.. ...<.( V(( !-~ 
Mniling Address: 

...,. 
E-mail Address: 

;).f) s. /1.1().11 /c~c; s.r. .I t .,; 'e. 'fJ! 
h l<ea.-h~ 61 Jt!/lrfel". e~m T-c.l1<7t. ~.Sff' ~ ;::~ J.J.JIJ( 

./ 

Telephone No. ( (.Fcf) $"'")./- /lt/0 Fax No. 

0 I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. 

o::31'"wou ld like to receive elecrronic notices of scheduled events. 
0 I DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. 
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: 

~ctric Notice of (vJW.orkshop Industry 
(t-jRutemaking ( Gas 
( ) Hearing ( ) Water 

( ) Wastewater 
(vyTelecommunications 

Completed by: 1J <1-/i... 5fe.c t., :-.. .. Dntc: 7--~'1-/1 
7 

Please reply to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S . mail. Fai lure to respond by Apl'il30, 2019, will 
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

s~~· . 

Adam!/!::--
Commission Clerk 

CAI'ITAL CrnCLE OFr:rcE CENTER • 2540 SIIU,\1,\RI> OAI\ 130ULEV,\RD • T,\t.LAHASSEE, PL 32399-0850 
An/\ mrounivr Action/ Equnl Opportunity Employer 

I'SC Wehsllr: hllp://www.Ooridnpsc.cum luternrt E-muil: cnn l utl@pst.~lnle.O.us 




